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MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO.  2018-01 

 
 
TO:    ALL EMPLOYEES 
 
 
SUBJECT:   APPOINTMENT OF REVIEW AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE FOR  

STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET WORTH (SALN) EFFECTIVE  
JANUARY 8, 2018 

 
FROM:  ARTURO S. TORRES 
  General Manager 
 
DATE:   JANUARY 8,  2018 
 
 
 

 Please be advised that the following employees of Angat Water District are hereby appointed  

members  of the Review and Compliance Committee of SALN pursuant to CSC MC 10 s. 2006 as 

amended by CSC Resolution No. 1300455: 
 
 

CHAIRMAN:   DORILYN C. DADOR  
 MEMBERS: MA. CECILIA M. DE MESA 

    ISABELITA D. CRUZ 
 
 
 The said committee shall review and  evaluate all SALNs of AWD BODs, Officers and 
employees effective January 8, 2018. 
 
 The appointment of the said employees will be valid until superseded by a memorandum 
revoking the appointment of the said AWD employees. 
 
 Please be guided accordingly. 
 
         
     

                    
ARTURO S. TORRES 

        General Manager  
 
 
 


